MINUTES Lummis ES School Organizational Team Meeting Google Meet SOT meeting Monday, November 28th · 3:20 p.m.

School Organizational Team Members:

Shelby Ayson - Chair Chris Moore Julia Beltran (absent) Megan Krier Kathrin Liebers Pieter O'Leary Michelle Malone, Principal (absent) Gina Campbell, Assistant Principal

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at http://lummiselementary.weebly.com/agenda.html

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-4380 or sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be called in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal and school district staff. Speakers that are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome & Roll Call

2.0 Old Items

2.1 Approval of Minutes from meeting on 10/31/22

3.0 New Items

3.1 Fundraising Efforts – Fundraising efforts- For December, we have the holiday shop. Bryan Esteves will run the holiday shop. PTA did a great job setting up the teacher and parent volunteer sign ups. We will get a proceed of the sales. PTA sponsored December Family Night Out is December 12- Lummis will receive 20% of all food and soft beverages. Fun Run discussion- maybe we do this on our own instead of having APEX. What do we want to use the money for-maybe more picnic tables to add to and/or replace the existing tables in the courtyard.

3.2 Family Engagement--Reading Week is February 27-March 3. The theme is One World, Many Stories. Maybe for Literacy night we could have each grade level be a continent and have a passport that they families get stamped to win a prize?

There was also talk about a SLAM fair of sorts in May with Art work and Salad and Salsa in the courtyard. We will continue to think about this.

3.3 Attendance Input –Lummis currently has a 20% chronic absenteeism. How can we improve? We have brag tags we could possibly give students but we know the problem lies with the parents. It was suggested that we add important tips about being at school on our Class Dojo, Instagram, etc. There were great pages that we could use from https://www.attendanceworks.org/

3.4 Upcoming Events – Family Night out at BJs Restaurant on December 16th, 2022. Nightly Choir Performance on December 7th.

3.5 Future Meetings - Clean up day- a parent brought up the fact that maybe we could start the discussion on how to teach kids how to be less wasteful. Maybe starting to think about how we can do that even with our school parties. Also, we talked about cleaning up the school. The 3 parents decided to head up this project by having a meeting and discussing it! More to come. Discussion and possible action regarding the dates and times of future meetings. Meetings are advertised on the school website at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Talked about that grading reform committee meeting and the team supports this being a two for in January

4.0 Information

4.1 Next Meeting: 12/12/22 3:20 pm

5.0 Public Comment Period (2 minutes maximum per speaker)